

Ph.D.Entrance Exam Final Result 2023-24
Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow

Ph.D Admission Result & Counseling Schedule

The Result & Counseling Schedule for admission to Ph.D Session 2023-24 is being declared as under. All the successfully qualified candidates after the first round of counseling are required to attend the counseling schedule for their admission in Ph.D programs of their related Subjects/ Departments. The Time and Venue for the counseling shall be as followed.

Reporting Time: 11:00AM - 11:30 Noon

Counseling Time: 11:30 AM to 3:00PM

Venue: Seminar Hall, First Floor, Administrative Block, DSMNRU

Dates of Counseling	Subjects
2nd August 24	Special Education, Fine Arts, Political Science, Social Work, Sociology, Hindi, History, Law, Management, Commerce, Economics, Education

Important Instructions for the candidates to be followed at the time of counseling.

1. Candidates have to bring with them following documents essentially:

a. Print out of the Admission Form and Admit Card

b. Documents in original (high School, Intermediate, Graduation, Post graduation Mark Sheets (of each semester or year) and Degree Certificates and NET/JRF certificates if applied in this category) and three sets of self attested photocopies of all the documents.

c. 8 recent coloured passport size photographs

d. Cast Certificate, Domicile Certificate and In-come Certificate in case of application in EWS category in original form.

e. Gap Certificate, Migration Certificate and Character Certificate.

Ph.D.Entrance Exam Final Result 2023-24

Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow

f. If the candidates are working then NOC from the employer.

g. Fee of Rs. 8000 for Non Disabled candidates and Rs. 4000 for Disabled candidates of NON SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY SUBJECTS.

h. Fee of Rs. 16000 for Non Disabled candidates and Rs. 8000 for Disabled candidates of SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY SUBJECTS.

2. The fee would have to be deposited on the day of counseling only. The fee shall be deposited in the Bank (Univ. Campus) through CHALAN available after successful counseling. The seat shall be allocated to the next candidate as per the merit list in case, the Fee is not deposited on the day of counseling till 4:00 PM.

3. If information or document is found false or dubious at any stage of counseling then the candidature against the seat would automatically be rejected.

4. Candidates have to be appeared before the counseling committee for the document verification and deposit the due fee on the same day. No second chance will be given to the students if they do not attend the counseling on the scheduled date. That means that the admission process for the scheduled day will be completed in a single day.

5. The disability status of the differently-abled candidates shall be examined by the Medical Board constituted by the University.

6. All the admissions in the PhD program shall be provisional. The decision of the University in any case shall be final and binding on the candidate.

7. The enrolled candidates need to go through the Ph.D Ordinance and any subsequent amendments of the University and shall be applicable. UR= Un Reserved OBC= Other Backward Classes SC= Scheduled Casts ND= Non Divyang VI= Visually Impaired LD= Locomotor Disability ID=Intellectual Disability HH=Hard of Hearing

Ph.D.Entrance Exam Final Result 2023-24
Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow

EDUCATION							
	ROLL NO	Application No.	Student Name	Category	Domicile	Disability	Disability Category
1.	240002	DSMNRU/REQ/33204	AMAN KRISHNA	OBC-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A

COMMERCE							
ROLL NO		Application No.	Student Name	Category	Domicile	Disability	Disability Category
1	170041	DSMNRU/REQ/33512	VAISHNAVI DWIVEDI	UR-ND	DELHI	NO	N/A
2	170043	DSMNRU/REQ/33672	VIKAS MAURYA	UR-OD	UTTAR PRADESH	YES	Locomotor Disability-LD

SPECIAL EDUCATION							
	ROLL NO	Application No.	Student Name	Category	Domicile	Disability	Disability Category
1	241002	DSMNRU/REQ/34080	ANKITA	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A

ECONOMICS							
	ROLL NO	Applicaton No.	Student Name	Category	Domicile	Disability	Disability Category
1	230010	DSMNRU/REQ/34089	KSHAMA PANDEY	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A

Ph.D.Entrance Exam Final Result 2023-24
Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow

FINE ARTS							
ROLL NO		Application No.	Student Name	Category	Domicile	Disability	Disability Category
1	130026	DSMNRU/REQ/33904	KM PRAVESHKA VERMA	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
2	130068	DSMNRU/REQ/33325	UMAIRA PARVEEN	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
3	130043	DSMNRU/REQ/34119	PRASHANT CHAUDHARY	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
4	130062	DSMNRU/REQ/33979	SHRADDHA TIWARI	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
5	130044	DSMNRU/REQ/33365	PRASHANU KUMAR	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
1	130007	DSMNRU/REQ/33282	AMIT KUMAR	OBC-OD	UTTAR PRADESH	YES	Locomotor Disability-LD

LAW							
	ROLL NO	Applicaton No.	Student Name	Category	Domicile	Disability	Disability Category
1	200048	DSMNRU/REQ/33684	SAURABH SINGH YADAV	OBC-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A

Ph.D.Entrance Exam Final Result 2023-24
Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow

HINDI							
	ROLL NO	Applicaton No.	Student Name	Category	Domicile	Disability	Disability Category
1	110025	DSMNRU/REQ/34116	BANDANA KUSHVAHA	UR-ND	MADHYA PRADESH	NO	N/A
2	110029	DSMNRU/REQ/33747	DISHA SHARMA	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
3	110100	DSMNRU/REQ/33496	SUKIRTI TIWARI	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
4	110084	DSMNRU/REQ/33680	SANGEETA YADAV	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
1	110089	DSMNRU/REQ/33674	SAVITA YADAV	OBC-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
1	110073	DSMNRU/REQ/33330	RAM KUMAR	UR-OD	UTTAR PRADESH	YES	Locomotor Disability-LD
2	110080	DSMNRU/REQ/33291	SACHIN KUMAR MISHRA	UR-OD	PUDUCHERRY	YES	Locomotor Disability-LD
1	110065	DSMNRU/REQ/33963	PRIYANKA BHARTI	SC-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A

HISTORY							
	ROLL NO	Applicaton No.	Student Name	Category	Domicile	Disability	Disability Category
1	180028	DSMNRU/REQ/34005	YASMEEN BANO	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
2	180002	DSMNRU/REQ/33841	AMARISH DIXIT	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
1	180024	DSMNRU/REQ/34014	SHIVAM SHARMA	UR-VI	UTTAR PRADESH	YES	Blindness-BL
1	180007	DSMNRU/REQ/33989	DEVENDRA KUMAR	SC-VI	UTTAR PRADESH	YES	Blindness-BL

Ph.D.Entrance Exam Final Result 2023-24
Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow

MANAGEMENT							
	ROLL NO	Applicaton No.	Student Name	Category	Domicile	Disability	Disability Category
1	160022	DSMNRU/REQ/33781	SUJATA SHUKLA	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A

SOCIAL WORK							
	ROLL NO	Applicaton No.	Student Name	Category	Domicile	Disability	Disability Category
1	210009	DSMNRU/REQ/33926	BUDDHA PRIYA	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
2	210020	DSMNRU/REQ/33298	NILYA SRIVASTAVA	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
1	210022	DSMNRU/REQ/33644	RAJU SINGH	UR-OD	UTTAR PRADESH	YES	Locomotor Disability-LD

SOCIOLOGY							
	ROLL NO	Applicaton No.	Student Name	Category	Domicile	Disability	Disability Category
1	190012	DSMNRU/REQ/33959	GULSHAN JAHAN	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
1	190037	DSMNRU/REQ/33232	VINOD KUMAR	SC-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	YES	Low Vision-LV

Ph.D.Entrance Exam Final Result 2023-24
Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow

POLITICAL SCIENCE							
	ROLL NO	Applicaton No.	Student Name	Category	Domicile	Disability	Disability Category
1	260043	DSMNRU/REQ/33510	RASHMI GUPTA	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
2	260002	DSMNRU/REQ/34344	ABHISHEK PATHAK	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
3	260018	DSMNRU/REQ/33504	BHAWNA MISRA	UR-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	N/A
1	260038	DSMNRU/REQ/33848	PRANJAL KAUSHIK	EWS	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	NA
1	260010	DSMNRU/REQ/33834	ANOOP KUMAR	UR-OD	UTTAR PRADESH	YES	LOCOMOTOR DISABILITY- LD
1	260036	DSMNRU/REQ/33558	NAGENDRA KUMAR	SC-ND	UTTAR PRADESH	NO	NA

Coordinator Ph.D Admission
Session 2023-24